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Memorandum 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: DISTRICT CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT TEAM SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

SUB-COMMITTEE PRESENTATION 
 
DATE: March 23, 2010  
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
As requested by Board members, today’s presentation is the fifth of the DCIT Sub-
Committee Updates scheduled this school year.  Each sub-committee presentation to the 
Board will lead up to the final submission of the District Improvement Plan at the June, 2010 
Board meeting.  Annual approval of the District Improvement Plan is required. 
 
Today’s presentation is provided by the DCIT Special Programs Sub-Committee, chaired by 
Ms. D’on Paquette. This sub-committee is responsible for all portions of the District 
Improvement Plan that affect Bilingual/ESL/LEP programs, Special Education, and Gifted 
and Talented programs. 
 

*************** 
 
No Action Required. 

 
*************** 

 

  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Hector Mendez      Dr. Steve Brown 

Superintendent of Schools     Assistant Superintendent for 
        Secondary Operations 


